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Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 26, 2019 

Re: Case C 2019-45: Rapid Prototype and Engineering 

 
Summary: 

1.  On January 16, 2018, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2018-01, approving a 7-year tax 
abatement on real property with a 2% economic development fee and a 5-year personal property tax 
abatement with a 5% economic development fee for Rapid Prototype and Engineering located at 1424 
Commerce Parkway.  

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2018: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2018  Difference 
Employees 13 13 0 
Salaries $562,080 $700,486 $138,406 
Average Hourly Salaries $20.79 $25.91 $5.12 
Real Property Improvements $1,100,000 $1,120,059 $20,059 
Personal Property Improvements $500,000 $297,838 -$202,162 

 

3. The company has exceeded their estimate provided on their SB-1 Form for real property improvements. 
4. Rapid Prototype is ahead of the personal property investment schedule.  They were to invest $100,000 in 

year one, $250,000 in year two, and $150,000 in year three. 
5. The job creation schedule is one employee in 2018, two employees in 2019, and one employee in 2020. 

Rapid Prototype has met their year one estimate at $5.12 higher hourly salary. 
6. The real property tax abatement is scheduled to expire in tax year 2025 payable 2026. The final compliance 

review will take place in 2026. 
7. The personal property tax abatement is now scheduled to expire in 2023 pay 2024 due to Resolution 2010-

13. The final compliance will take place in 2024. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval  














